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lla,yo A. Shattuck, r.s-quire 
1~ State Stret,t 
Bo~tr:rtl ,. ~'.assacha~at ts 

Dear f'.1tt 

l.iarch 15, 1939 

A.fter a ¢i,.raf·tl]. Jtudy of t.he u~ter very fully 
discussed in your letter ot the 7th, relritive to the 
ch1:µ1ges recently ta·•·en plao•· in the business o!' Ealdtdn & 
Company, I. regret t~at we cannot agree that tbe cr.ange · 
which h.as teken r,laoe in lla.ld•in ~ Comp~ by 1-eason ·or 
-the decease of Ur. ~.aldw~n and the pr.oceedi~gs since, tt1·a 
no more in es.sence '\ihan a change lrt.per.eonne11t. It see.ma 
to b·e se~t1•d th$ ,i 

. . 
· ."By the general ral~ · of law, .every 

partn.eraship 1s Clie$olved by the death of on& of 
the partner•~ · It is true, _that 1t· is c~mpetent 
ro·r · ~e partner• .. o pre.wide 'W agr&-er~e.!lt ~or the 
continuanc~ ·of the . partn·ership after Euch ceath; 
bUt then it takes place 'by_virtua of such agree­
ment only, as the act or ·tne- parties .,.:.·nd not by 
mere ·~perat.1.on or law •. " · 

So here, w1 thqu t. an ag;reement "the partner ship wo1ild have 
followed- tbe general rule of· law end- the dis·solution would 
bave taken place at the death of tlie 118111be-r".• 

In th& instli&llt case it -.as agreed that.:: 

Uif either party· shall· die ·b~fore the 
terminat1·on or the f)&rtnership the remaining 
partner ahall h·ive ninety d6)'S fros: ·the- appoin1;­
ment of. legal representatives.of the ~eceased 
partne .' . in w1~1ch. to pw··clu1.$e 0'!,' l1l1Uidate the 
11:1tsrest ot the dece•sed partner." · · 
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Instead or proeeding in accordance witll the tercis 
of said.agreement a limited co-partnership was formed to begin 
on the first day ot March 1939, to continue through the first 
day of .l1arch 1942,. 11'l'ba co-partnership establisoed · hereby is 
to take over and assume all accounts., securities and. cuatome:rs 
or said partne·rship," et.c. 

A new partner w.as taken into the genernl partnership 
and J.n.1ce L. Ba1d~1n, Administratrix of the Estate or Cl•rke ~. 
Bal-d~in ( dec~~sed par·tner) became a limited partner.. Para­
graph S·of your letter is as_f~llowa: 

1111Tew partnership articles betwe.e~ Lester G. 
·Brugg.emann,. genel'al l)artne:r, Row:at-cl s. Harris, general 
partner,. and J'ani_ee L. Baldwin, A·dm.in1$t_:ra·tr!x of· thllt · 
Eat&.te Qf Cla.i-ke T. BaJ;dYiiin-, were. dul.y $1gned and . 
~8.Jile effective on lt!irch 1, l9.J9 .. 'fhe partne~$hip 
under tbe.s:e ar.t'icl.es will cont1n~e. until !!arch l, 1942. n 

This seems to indicate a .new partnership. 

We cannot di·seev~r that . the agreeanent mad~ by. tbe 
former partners "in e&ie eith~r shail di~ before the ~ermin~ 
-'ation of the partnership''~ has b~·en complied with., con.!e~u(mtly, 
the former partnership was dissolv.ed. 

&ielosed 1» the copy of the Articles or Co-Partnership 
•hieh was ler~ at t.P...is ot£1ce. 

Very truly yours, 

Sanford L. Fogg 
Deputy Attorney General 


